

# Georgios Chiotis

## Chief Technology Officer

I have more than 25 years experience in Software Development, either as a freelancer or employee including experience in leading positions managing technical teams and resources. All these years I was also either co-owner or co-founder to numerous companies, start-ups and teams. From time to time I participate in Associations supporting people in the fields of technology.

+306982065542

chiotisgeorgios@gmail.com

Athens, Greece

linkedin.com/in/georgios-chiotis

## Professional Experience

2016 - now

### Chief Technology Officer

Toorbee, Athens, Greece

- System platform architecture.
- Software design and implementation.
- Team and project management.

2004 - 2015

### Software Developer

Freelancer, Athens, Greece

- Software developer for projects ranging from desktop applications to mobile apps in numerous technologies and platforms.

2014 - 2015

### Technical Director

Fuzz Enterprises Ltd, Nicosia, Cyprus

- Software design and implementation.

2013 - 2014

### Technical Consultant

findplant.gr, Preveza, Greece

- System platform design and integration.
- Technical consultancy.

2007 - 2013

### Co-owner, Technical Director

Tetrahedron Informatics, Elefsina, Greece

- Team and project management

## Education

1996

### B.Sc. (Hons) Computer Science

University of Portsmouth, UK  
Second Class Honours (Upper)  
Best Student Award

## Skills & achievements

### Global scale project delivery:

- 3+ distribution platforms
- 400 points worldwide
- Multiple mediums
- Chinese payment systems
- MI/AI video editing tools

### European Union projects:

- Design and specifications
- Technical documentation
- Resources allocation
- Team Management
- Budgeting

### Local government projects:

- Highways Toll Collection
- APIs integration

### Technologies:

- Mobile & embedded apps
- Desktop & web apps
- Microservices
- Docker, Kubernetes

2005 - 2007

**Senior Software Developer**

INTRALOT, Athens, Greece

- Design of multiplayer systems for mobiles, web and desktop.

2004 - 2005

**Software Developer**

Invensys Ltd, Athens, Greece

- Custom ERP applications and Car rental software development with 2D GIS and Data projection.

1999 - 2004

**Software Engineer, R&D Manager**

Singular Software, Athens, Greece

R&D Manager (2001-2004) in Singular Retail Business SA:

- Retail products development (Back & front office).
- New technologies integration to production.

Software Engineer (1999-2000) in Singular SA:

- National Highways Toll Management System development and installation.

1998 - 1999

**Programmer**

Rhesos Ltd., Athens, Greece

- Software tools for company's GIS software.

1996 - 1998

**IT Instructor**

Private IT schools, Athens, Greece

- Incl. Image processing, Office tools and relevant skills.

Associations

2004-2015, **Professional Chamber of Piraeus**, Greece

2009-2015, **Hellenic Game Developers Association**, Greece.

- Founding member (2009)
- Secretary General (2010-2011)
- Deputy Secretary (2014-2015)

2006-2010, **BCS Hellenic Section**, Greece.

- Founding member (2006), Board member (2009-2010)

- RFID & NFC

- Security-oriented systems

- Retailing & tourism

- ERP, CMS & WMS

- Fx trading, banking

- Image recognition

- Wechat-oriented apps

- Video games

Databases & languages:

- .NET C#, Java, PHP, Delphi, C/C++, JScript, etc.

- Oracle, MSSQL, MySQL, etc.

Other:

- Agile methodologies

- Code version and review

- Hiring & recruitment (1000+ interviews)

- Mentorship & coaching

Personality

Organized and reliable

Target oriented and practical

Team leadership

Problem solving

Self-motivated and hardworking

Other information

Nationality

- Greek

Army service

- Completed

Languages

- English (fluent)

- Chinese (HSK2)

Car driving license

- Type B (Greece)

## Research papers

- 2022, *A way to invalidate alterations in a database stored data from insiders and to avoid location-based data deceit*, Georgios Chiotis, Aristotelis Skamagkis, Spyros Zavitsanos.
- 2013, *P.I.G.S. and the city: Playing with guilt and truth in the streets of Athens*, Maria Saridaki, Elina Roinioti, Georgios Chiotis, Dimitris Arabatzis

## Interests

- Painter
- Tango dancer
- Writer
- Athlete
- Video game developer
- Traveller